

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

DATE: 5-1-01

(Filing No. H-257)

## INLAND FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Clerk of the House.

### STATE OF MAINE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 120TH LEGISLATURE FIRST REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to H.P. 516, L.D. 655, Bill, "An Act to Clarify the Rights of Residents Within Wildlife Sanctuaries"

Amend the bill by striking out everything after the enacting clause and before the summary and inserting in its place the following:

'Sec. 1. 12 MRSA §7654, sub-§3, as amended by PL 1981, c. 644, §30, is repealed.

Sec. 2. 12 MRSA §7654, sub-§8, ¶¶B and C, as enacted by PL 1979, c. 420, §1, are amended to read:

B. Notwithstanding subsections 1, and 2 ~~and~~-3:

(1) If the commissioner determines that the public health and safety ~~is~~ are threatened by diseased animals within Rangeley Plantation Sanctuary, ~~he~~ the commissioner may authorize the use of firearms or any other device ~~he--deems the commissioner determines~~ appropriate to eliminate diseased animals;

(2) The Augusta Water District may use Carleton Pond in the Readfield and Winthrop Sanctuary as it ~~deems~~ determines necessary; and

(3) ~~These subsections~~ Subsections 1 and 2 apply only to such lands within the Readfield and Winthrop Sanctuary as ~~that~~ are or may be hereafter fenced.

C. Notwithstanding ~~subsections~~ subsection 1 ~~and~~-3:

# COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

2  
4  
6  
8

10  
12  
14

16

18

**20**

22